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United States Mistrict Court _

FOR THE RS
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GALIFORNIA /7 Ry, D
v S “?{7
VENUE: OAKLAND wififhe . 0 A 7 5
oy 2

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, l'}ls r
v,
sm&i CR 14 92

BY COURT ORDE:

ROBERT THOMAS DOYLE

DEFENDANT(S).

INDICTMENT

18 U.8.C. § 1341 - Mail Fraud
18 U.S.C. § 1343 - Wire Fraud
18 U.8.C. § 102BA(a)(1) and (c)(5) - Aggravated lderity Theft

A true bill.
| .
\ Foseman
Fiied in open court this éa Th day of
ROSE MAHER
Clark '

NO BAIL ARREST WARRANT

..m.sww ,/7
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1  MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612)

5 i United States Attomney

3

4 SEALED

5 8Y Cour ORDER

6

7 :

8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Js

o NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA r
ol | onxLaiBRsovy 4 99

11| UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )  CASENO.
12 . ) :

! Plaintiff, )  VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 1341 - Mail
13] ) Fraud; 18 US.C. § 1343 - Wire Fraud;
“loon | Aacsmen o
s ROBERT THOMAY DOYLE, )
6 I Defendant. g (OAKLAND VENUE)
17 k
18 INDICTMENT
19 |l The Grand Jury charges:
20 Introductory Allegations
21 1. ROBERT THOMAS DOYLE (hereinafter defendant DOYLE), resided in Qakland,
22 n California, at all reliant times.
23 2. A “m of identification” includes any name or number that may be used, alone or in
24 || conjunction with other information, to identify a specific individual, including a name, Social Security
25 nﬁmbﬁr, or date of b,
26 3. The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) is an agency of the United States within the
27 || Department of the Treasury of the United States responsible for enforcing and administering the tax
28 | laws of the United S
Indictment 1
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4, The e
the IRS’s transmissi

5. Parag]
herein.

6. From
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cctronically filed federal income tax returns identified below were transmitted to
centers located in either Memphis, Tennessee, or in Martinsburg, West Virginia.

: (18 U.S.C. §1343 - Wire Fraud)

Faphs 1 and 4 are re-alleged and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth

jon or about January 15, 2013, to on or about March 28, 2013, within the Northern

District of Caﬁfomisl and elsewhere, the defendant,

ROBERT THOMAS DOYLE,

having knowingly and intentionally devised and intending to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud the

United States, and to|
representations, and

were materially false
artifice, caused to be

obtain money by means of materially false and frandulent pretenses,
hromises, well knowing at the time that the pretenses, representation and promises
and fraudulent when made, and for the purpose of executing such scheme and

transmitted by means of wire communication in interstate comnerce, signals, and

writings, to wit filing false tax returns claiming refund payments.

7. Defen
contained materially
8. As

The Scheme and Artifice to Defraud
dant DOYLE prepared and filed with the IRS false federal income tax returns that
false representations, mcluding filing status, dependents, income, and credits.
t of the scheme, DOYLE obtained the means of identification of individual

taxpayers through if{pgal means or by agreement.

9. DO
identities obtained

10.  As
information used in

11.  The

clectronically filed with the IRS, false federal income tax returns using the
a part of the scheme.
it of the scheme, Doyle recorded the names and other personal identifying
scheme on spreadsheets.
federal income tax returns filed by DOYLE requested refunds from the IRS to

which the taxpayers Jisted on the federal income tax returns were not cntitled.

12, As

a manner that enabk

/s

of the scheme, DOYLE requested that the IRS transmit the fraudulent refumds in
him to exercise dominion and control over the frandulently obtained refunds.
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The Wire Communications

13.  On orlabout the dates listed below, for the purposc of executing the scheme described
above, the defendant DOYLE, transmitted and caused to be transmitted by means of wire
communication in inferstate commerce the signals deseribed below:

COUNT | DATE WIRE COMMUNICATION -
ELECTRONICALLY FILED 2012 FEDERAL INCOME TAX —
. FORM 1040
1 171512013 | Filed in the name of S.D. claiming a $4,783 refund
2 2! 10[1013 ' Filed in the name of H.W. claiming a $4,473 refund
37 [2/1002013 | Filed in the name of J'W. claiming a $5,026 refund
4 |3/15/2013 | Filed in the name of Y.D. claiming a $4,484 refund
5 | 3/19/2013 | Filed in the name of L.D. claiming & $1,877 refund
6 372812013 Filed in the name of Y.M.D. claiming a $2,882 refund

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 1343.
COUNTS SEVEN THROUGH EIGHT: (18 U.S.C. § 1341 - Mail Fraud)

14.  Paragraphs 1 through 12 above arc realleged and by this reference fully incorporated
herein. | ‘

15.  From|on or about January 14, 2013, to on or about March 28, 2013, within the Northern
District of Caﬁfumi;% and elsewhere, the defendant,

| ROBERT THOMAS DOYLE,

having knowingly arjd intentionally devised and intending to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud the
United States, and tq obtain money by means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses,

representations, and promises, well knowing at the time that the pretenses, representation and promises
were materially falsg and fraudulent when made, and for the purpose of executing such scheme and
artifice, caused the use of the United States mails or by private or commercial interstate carrier in that he
mailed from Oakland, California, to the IRS Service Center located in Fresno, California the tax returns
/"
/4
i

Indictment 3
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1 || identified below: .
2 COUNTS | DATE FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURN
MAILED

3 7 1/14/13 | 2011 Form 1040 in the name R.W. seeking a $2,815 refund

4 g i/14/13 | 2012 Form 1040 in the name R.W. seeking 2 $3,024 refund

5

6 All in violatien of Title 18, United States Codc, Section 1343.

7 | COUNTS NINE THROUGH SIXTEEN: (18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1) and (c)(5) - Aggravated Identity

g Theft)

9 16.  On orabout the dates identified below, within the Northern District of Califomnia, the
10 || defendant,
it ROBERT THOMAS DOYLE,
12 || during and in relatioh to a felony violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 1343, knowingly
13 || transferred, possessed and used without lawful authority a means of identification of another person
14 || during and in relation to the offenses in this Indictment identified as related counts below, that is, he
15 || knowingly transfi possessed and used the names and Social Security numbers of actual persons,
16 {{ listed by their initial$ below, to commit wire fraud by attempting to obtain the fraudulent income tax
17 l refunds identified
18 COUNT DATE OF OFFENSE INDIVIDUAL | RELATED COUNT
19 9 1/15/2013 s.D. i
0 10 21072013 aw 2
21 it /1072013 JW, 3
2 12 /1512013 {1 Y.D. 4

i3 3/19/2013 L.D. 5
3 & | [ 3728013 YMD. §
24 i3 172572013 RW. 7 k
25 16 172572013 RW. 8 |
26
27 4 /1
28 U/
Indictment 4
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All in violation of Title 18, United States Code Sections 1028A(a)(1) and (cX5).

A True Bill
DATED: ~Felnusing. 20, 201% ﬂ aw- 'i@le'n.urw
' / FOREP
MELINDA HAAG
United States Atto

ool Yoo

¥ DOUGLAS WILSON
Chief, Criminal Division

Approved as to Form

u"’/
TS —
TIIOMAS MOORE
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Tax Division

Indictment
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT GOURT

]

BY:[" ] compLaNT [] INFORMATION B4 moicveny

~——— - OFFENSE CHARGED {-

18 US.C. § 1341 - Mall Fraud
18 US.C § 1343 - Wire Faud
18 UA.C § 1028A{a)(1) and (c}{5)
Aggravated identity Theft

PENALTY:
18US.C §1341-20 yrs prison, §

1 ~—— Name of District Cowrt, andfor Judge/Magistrate Location -,

L NORTHERN DI ICT OF CALIFORNIA
D SUPERSEDNG“ . L OAKLAND DIVISY ; o~ )
DEFENDANT -{J‘S fxer ~ .
Petty - 20 4 )
o Minor ’Rossmmdﬁ&%me P q
a8 Migde- Ty T
(, L - meanor o lin
&v {:ﬁ a%ﬁ {‘:}%g Fe’w D'STR’GT COUF“' NUMBER;' Ta ‘{S?;i”-:‘:; JST
Ok fine, 5 yrs superv. CR 1 4 9 2
release, $100 assess,; 18 U.5.C. § 1343-20 yrs prison, $250k L ‘

fine, 5 yrs superv. release, $100 Assess;18 US.C. § 1028A%) , - g
¢ (T2yrs prison, $250k fine, 2 yrs kuperv. rel, $100 assess, o T DEFENDANT )

’ i IS NOT IN CUSTODY

¢ e PROCEEDING V!

! Name of Complainmm Agency, or

INTERNAL REVENUE SEKVK!

rson {(&Titls, & any)

D Court, give name of couxt

person is awadino trial in another Fadaral or State

2) [[] 1 a Fugitve

this personiproceading is trangferred from another :
district per (circle one) FRCHP|20, 21 or 40. Show :
District

a:notmn arested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) X rmtmawdmdammypﬂwsmm’
"~ was setved on abova charges

3) [] 12 on Bail or Releass from (show District)

R

i IS IN CUSTODY
4)[] onthis chage
this 15 a reprosecution of 5) D On ancther conviction
charges previously dismissed }
[ which were dismissad on SHOW g) [] “awmng w on oones LI ren [ st
n of DOCKET NO. if answor 1o (8) s "Yee", show name of Institution
[Jus.ary[] ®
D this prosecution mhtesg 8 s
pending case invaiving this hel 1 Yas®
defendant MAGISTRATE g::nd:lt:!dg" glvn date
prior proceedings or a 8) CASE NO.
. [ before U.5. Magistrate regarding ) NWW et
| this defendant were recorded| under _ DATE OF Monttv
L. J ARREST
Name and Office of Person
Furmishing Inf fion on MELINOA HAAG Or... if Arcesting Agehcy & Warrant wera not
THIS FORM - DATE TRANSFERRED Mooty oor
BX] usjaty [] omerus. agency | TO U.S. CUSTODY o
Name of Asst. U.S, Atty ~
(if assigned) prAsqLoou AUSA, Chief Tax. LT s report amends AO 257 previously submitied
i T ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR GOMMENTS
] PROCESS

H

] Araignment
Defendant Address

[ sumumons ] NgPROCESS” . [X] WARRANT  Baj Amount:

i Summons, compigte Tollowing:

initial Appearance *Whare defendant previously

an complaind, No new summons
arsignenent

apprebended on
or wamrant needed, sinow Magistrale has scheduled

Data'Time:

Bafore Judge:




